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MEMORANDUM                    OCDD-R-23-008 

          OCDD-SC-23-038 

 

DATE: December 5, 2023 

 

TO: Self-Direction Employers 

 OCDD Support Coordination Agencies 

  

FROM: Paul Rhorer, OCDD Waiver Director 

 

SUBJECT:      Additional Guidance for Attestation Forms   

 

 

The Office for Citizens with Developmental Disabilities (OCDD) has released additional 

guidance to assist in the completion of the Self-Direction Employer (OCDD-RF-23-001) 

and Family/LRI as Paid Caregiver (OCDD-RF-23-002) attestation forms. Both attestation 

forms are now available in a fillable PDF format and are due by December 31, 2023.  

 

More information and training is available at this link: https://ldh.la.gov/news/7168. 

Please send any additional questions to OCDD-HCBS@la.gov. 
 

 

CC:     Local Governing Entities 

           Fiscal Employer Agents 

 Medicaid Program Support and Waivers 

 

 

ATTACHMENT: OCDD-RF-23-001 

                             OCDD-RF-23-002 

  
 

 

 

 

 

John Bel Edwards 
GOVERNOR 

 

Stephen R. Russo, JD 
SECRETARY 
SECRETARY 
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